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From: Melanie Collins [Melanie@stratawyo.com]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 12:42 PM
To: Melissa; Ben Schiffer; Mike Butcher
Cc: Bjornsen, Alan
Subject: Alvin Windyboy
Attachments: image001.jpg

All- I spoke with Jamie Gonzolas with the Chippewa Cree. Alvin and Duncan will be at the meeting this week. 
Their tribe funded their trip and will be requesting the reimbursement. Just FYI. Thanks  
 
Melanie Collins 
Strata Energy Inc. 
406 W. 4th St. 
P.O. Box 2318 
Gillette, WY  82717 
307-686-4066 Phone 
866-468-5041 Fax 
melanie@stratawyo.com 

 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public  
Email Number:  194  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (64AD5E1A30D5C04683861D090F8CF3D308BB59A0)  
 
Subject:   Alvin Windyboy  
Sent Date:   10/31/2011 12:41:55 PM  
Received Date:  10/31/2011 12:44:51 PM  
From:    Melanie Collins 
 
Created By:   Melanie@stratawyo.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Bjornsen, Alan" <Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Melissa" <Melissa@pbprconsulting.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Ben Schiffer" <bschiffer@wwcengineering.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Mike Butcher" <mike@stratawyo.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   PMWYOMX01.pm.local  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    427      10/31/2011 12:44:51 PM  
image001.jpg    3792  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Page 1 of 1

12/1/2011file://c:\EMailCapture\StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public\194\attch1.jpg


